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Tammy Hodgman

From: Morgan Riley <mriley@rsu14.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Tammy Hodgman

Subject: Re: Substance Prevention Grant Fund - Final Report

Attachments: WMS Band.jpg

Hello Tammy,  
 
I'm happy to report that our trip to the Trills & Thrills Music Festival in NH was a fantastic success!  Both the 7/8 
band and 7/8 orchestra received the highest possible rating from the judges, along with constructive criticism and 
feedback that will help us improve in the future. Thank you so very much for helping fund this amazing trip for our 
students!  
Attached is a picture of the band performing on the trip.  
 
Thank you again,  
Morgan  

 

On Tue, May 28, 2024 at 12:31 PM Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> wrote: 

 

Wonderful. Enjoy!  

   

From: Morgan Riley <mriley@rsu14.org>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 11:57 AM 

To: Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> 

Subject: Re: Substance Prevention Grant Fund - Final Report  

   

Hello Tammy,  

   

We now have full funding for our Trills and Thrills Music Festival Trip! We head out on June 7th and are fully 
ready, music-wise and otherwise.   

   

I'll email again after our trip is complete to give a full report.  

   

Thank you,  

Morgan  
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On Tue, May 28, 2024 at 11:28 AM Tammy Hodgman <tahodgman@windhammaine.us> wrote: 

Hello, I am reachi ng out to you today because you received funds from the Substance Prevention Grant Fund and wanted to reach out to draw attention to the deliverables section of the application that  

sophospsmartbannerend  

Hello,  

I am reaching out to you today because you received funds from the Substance Prevention Grant 
Fund and wanted to reach out to draw attention to the deliverables section of the application that is 
required of grant recipients.  We want to make sure the criteria of the grant are met and learn about 
your program's success!  

   

Please feel free to forward your report to me for submission to the committee and for inclusion in the 
Town Councilors’ correspondence/packet.  

   

Thank you very much!  

   

Tammy  

   

Tammy Hodgman  

Executive Assistant/Website Coordinator  | tahodgman@windhammaine.us  

Town of Windham | Office of the Town Manager  

8 School Road | Windham, ME  04062 | www.windhammaine.us  

Ph. 207.892.1907 | Fax 207.892-1910  

   

NOTICE:  Under Maine’s Freedom of Access (“Right to Know”) law, documents – including emails – in the possession of 

public officials about town business are considered public records.  This means if anyone asks to see it, we are required to 

provide it.  There are very few exceptions.  We welcome citizen comments and want to hear from our constituents, but 

please keep in mind that what you write in an email is not private and will be made available to any interested party.  
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--  

Morgan Riley  

Orchestra and Band Teacher  

Grades 6, 7, and 8  

Windham Middle School  

https://sites.google.com/grsu14.org/wmsmusic/home  

   

   

************************************* 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and attachments, if any, may contain confidential information, which is privileged and protected 
from disclosure by Federal and State confidentiality laws, rules or regulations.  This email and attachments, if any, are intended for the 
designated addressee only.  If you are not the designated addressee, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of 
the email and its attachments, if any, may be unlawful and may subject you to legal consequences.  If you have received this email and 
attachments in error, please contact the Windham-Raymond School District at 207-892-1800 and delete the email and its attachments from 
your computer. 

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




	Thrills and Trills.pdf (p.1-3)
	WMS Band.pdf (p.4)

